
 

The Foundation for The Gator Nation 
An Equal Opportunity Institution 

Levin College of Law 313 Holland Hall 

Christine A. Klein PO Box 117625 

Chesterfield Smith Professor of Law Gainesville, FL 32611-7625 

kleinc@law.ufl.edu 352-273-0964 

  

 

September 29, 2017  

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Academic Standards Committee 

 

FROM:  Christine A. Klein, Chair 

 

RE:   Committee Meeting Agenda 

A meeting of the Academic Standards Committee has been set for Wednesday, October 4, in HOL 354, 

11 am – noon. The following items are on the agenda: 

1. Discussion of Committee Charge 

 

2. Petition for Readmission (closed session – Committee members only) (policy attached) 
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UF Law Handbook:  Academic Probation and Exclusion 

Students who fall below a 2.0 cumulative GPA at the end of a semester or term will be put on academic 

probation. If they remain below a 2.0 at the end of summer term, or if they are below 2.0 at the end of 

spring term and do not enroll in summer term, they will be excluded from the college at the end of 

summer or spring term, respectively. Students who are academically excluded may petition the Academic 

Standards Committee for readmission by the date designated by the assistant dean for Student Affairs. 

The Academic Standards Committee will not entertain petitions from students who have received a grade 

of “I*” in one-fourth or more of the credit hours for which they were enrolled in the term prior to 

exclusion. The decision of the Academic Standards Committee is final and may incorporate appropriate 

terms and conditions. 

On occasion, when a student has a GPA below 2.0 at the end of the first semester, the Associate Dean, 

after consultation with the student, may require the student to repeat courses during the following term. 

The Associate Dean also may require that a student on probation take less than a prescribed course load 

and less than the minimum hours required of full-time students under ABA-accrediting standards, in order 

for the student to meet the terms of probation. 

 


